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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
PREMEDIUM PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of PREMEDIUM
PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company”) and its subsidiary (the Company and its
subsidiary together referred to as "the Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31
March, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
‘the Consolidated Ind AS-financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conlormity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the Consolidated state of alfairs of the Group as at
31t March, 2022, the Consolidated loss including other comprehensive income, Consolidated changes in
equity and its Consolidated cash flows and for the year then ended

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Ind AS Financial Statements’section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respousibilities in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 37 in the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The Group
has incurred a net loss of Rs 664.66 lacs during the year ended 31st March, 2022 and as of that date has a
accumulated loss of Rs 2148.36 lacs and negative net worth of Rs 1147.36 lacs, the Company’s current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs 1336.64 lacs. These events or conditions, along with other
matters as set forth in such note indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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However, as fully described in the aforesaid note, based on the Letter of Support from the Ultimate
Holding company and including management'’s assessment regarding sufficient liquidity being available
to fund and continuing the business operations so as to enable it to meet its liabilities as they fall due and
carry on its business without a significant curtailment of operations for at least another 12 months, the
management has prepared these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements on the going concern basis of
accounting for the year ended 31st March, 2022,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information other than the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Director’'s Report but does not include consolidated Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Director’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Ind AS
financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible in terms of the requirements of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the preparation of these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the Consolidated financial position, Consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, Consolidated changes in equity and Consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for maintenance of the adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.




The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken '
on the basis of these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in

evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the
Consolidated financial statements. —




We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary company incorporated outside India whose
unaudited financial statements/ financial information reflect the total assets of Rs. 18.23 Lacs as at 31st
March, 2022, total revenues of Rs. Nil , total net loss after tax of Rs 0.23 Lacs and total comprehensive income

of Rs -0.23 Lacs and net cash inflows amounting to Rs. Nil for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements.

These financial statements/financial information have been certified by the management and have been
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary company incorporated outside
[ndia and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiary company, is based solely on such financial statement/information certified by the management. In
our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us by the management, this financial
statements/ financial information are not material to the group.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
financial statements/financial information certified by the Management.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows and dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.




(e)

(6

(8)

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none
of the directors of the group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

The going concern matter described under the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Group.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iii.

The Group do not have any pending litigations which may impact its financial position in its
financial statements.

The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses- Refer Note 27(b) (ii) to the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

(a) The Management of the Holding Company has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

Holding Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management of the Holding Company has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Holding Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c)Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.




v. The Holding Company has not proposed, declared and paid any dividend during the year.
Accordingly reporting under Rule 11(f) is not applicable to the Company.

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

According to the information and explanation given to us, the managerial remuneration for the
year ended 315t March 2022 has been paid/provided by the Holding company in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the Act.

3. The subsidiary Company is located outside India and therefore the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARQ") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, is not applicable to the Subsidiary Company. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Holding Company.

PLACE: GURUGRAM
DATED: 10™ MAY, 2022

For SCV & Co. LLP
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Annexure “A” To the Independent Auditor’s Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PREMEDIUM
PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Holding Company”) as of 31t March, 2022 in conjunction

with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting
with reference to these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in acco rdance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SCV & Co. LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION No. 000235N/N500089
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Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended

31st March, 2022

Holding Company: Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Subsidiary Company : Premedium Pharma Limited, Nigeria



Pri dium Phar ticals Private Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

Particulars Note As At As At
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 241 68.62 140.02
Right-of-use-Assets 2.2 8.84 102.69
Capital work-In-progress
Intangible assets 23 0.486 1.42
Financial assets
1. Other financial Assets 3 14.62 27.38
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 91.10 0.50
Non-current tax assets (Net) 5 6.05 2.25
Other non-current assets ] - 220.51
Total non-current assets A 189.69 494.77
Current assets
Inventories 7 173.45 1,257.87
Financlal assets
i. Trade receivables 8 593,60 1413.97
il. Cash and cash equlvalents 9 75.98 12.09
iil. Bank balances other than (il) above 10 92.93 68.86
iv. Other financial assets 42,95 1.87
Other current assets 89.19 242.93
Total current assets B 1,068.10 2,997.59
Total Assets C=A+B 1,257.79 3,492.36
Equity
Equity share capital 12 1,001.00 1,001.00
Other equity 13 (2,148.36) {(1,487.76)
Equity atiributable to shareholders of the Company (1,147.36) (486.76)
Non-controlling Interests 0.00 0.00
Total equity D (1,147.36) (486.76)
Liablltles
Non-current liabilitles
Financial Liabilities
i. Lease Liabllitles E 68.55
Provisions 14 0.41 9.08
Total non-current liabllitles E 0.41 77.63
Current liabllities
Financlal liabilities
i. Barrowings 15 1,075.00 1,944.37
ii. Lease Liabilities 10.20 4433
lii. Trade payables 16
(A) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 97.79 208.97
(B) Total Outs.tandlng dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and 1,023.57 1,533.67
Small Enterprises
Iv. Other Financlal Liabilities 16A 178.77 -
Other current liabllitles 17 19.39 166.41
Provisions 14 0.02 3.74
Total current llabllitles F 2,404.74 3,901.4%
Total llabllitles G=E+F 2,405.15 3,979.12
Total equity and llabllitles H=D+G 1,257.79 3,492.36
Significant accounting policies 1
See accompanying Notes lo Financial Statements 2to 39

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Premedium Pharmaceutlcals Private Limiled
-

As per our reporl of even date attached

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Nurjber 000235N / N500089

Dr. Dillp Birdi Sanjiv Kumar Kothari
[Direetor] [Dlrector]
(Sunny Singh) [DIN : 08134909) [DIN : 00760651)]
Partner
Membership No. 516834 /\/
Mayank Bhargava
Place : Gurugram [Company Secretary]

Dated: May 10, 2022 [M.No - A-53418]



Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Consolidated Statement of Proflt & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Partlculars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Income
Revenue from operations 18 4,183.87 5,618.54
Other income 19 45.77 24.51
Total income (1) 4,229.64 5,543.05
Expenses
Purchases of Stock in Trade 20.1 3,085.59 4,796.32
Changes in inventories of Stock in Trade 20.2 1,082.65 222.98
Employee benefits expense 21 85.05 595.60
Finance costs 22 124.25 181.69
Depreciation and amortization expense 23 71.24 93.38
Other expenses 24 537.49 479.53
Total expenses () 4,986.27 6,369.50
Profit/(Loss) before Tax m=(i-m) (756.63) (826.45)
Tax Expense 25
Current Tax - -
Deferred tax (91.97) 133.77
Total Tax Expense (Iv) (91.97) 133.77
Profit/(Loss) for the year V=(ll-1v) (664.66) (960.22)
Other Comprehenslve Income Vi - -
Items that will not be reclasslfied to profit or loss
a) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (refer note 32 ) 5.43 6.50
b) Income tax relating to these items (1.37) (1.64)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 4.06 4.86
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising Profit/(Loss)
and other comprehensive Income for the year) V+Vi (660.60) (955.36)
Profit / (Loss) for the year attrlbutable to :
Shareholders of the Company (664.66) (960.22)
Non-controlling Interests (0.00) (0.00)
(664.66) 960.22)
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to :
Shareholders of the Company (660.60) (955.36)
Non-controlling Interests 0.00) (0.00)
I (955.36)
Earning Per Equity Share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each)
- Basic 30 (6.64) (9.59)
- Diluted (6.64) (9.59)
1

Significant accounting policies o
See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements -

As per our report of even date attached

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number 000235N / N500089

- )

L IOREY/
{Sunny Singh) §~‘, % ;
Partner /;/

Membership No. 516834 o

\®
Place : Gurugram _’OL
Dated: May 10, 2022 ) -

Dr. Dilip Birdi

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Sanjiv Kumar Kothari

[Director]
[DIN : 08134919]

Mayank Bhargava
[Company Secretary]
[M.No - A-53418]

[Director]
[DIN : 00760651]



Premedlum Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
As At As At

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Cash flow from operating activitles
Profit before tax

Adjustments:

Depreciation

Interest Income

Allowance for doubtful receivables

Bad Debts/Balance written off

Gain on derecognition of Right of use Asset

Loss on sale/scrap of Property,Plant and Equipment (Net)
Remeasurement through OCI

Finance Cost

Operating cash flow before working capital changes
Movements in working capital :

Changes in trade receivables

Changes in inventories

Changes in other assets & other current assets
Changes in trade payables

Provisions

Other Financial liabilities

Other current liabilities

Cash generated from operatlons

Income tax paid/(refund)

Net cash generated from operating activites (A)

Cash flow from investing actlvity

Sale /(Purchase) of Property, Plant & Equipment

Maturity/(Investments) of /in Fixed deposits having original maturity of more
than 3 months

Interest received

Net cash (used In) investing actlvitles (B)

Cash flow from flnancing activity

Proceeds from short term borrowings

Payment of Lease Liabilities

Interest paid

Net cash generated from financing actlvites (C)

Net increase In cash & cash equlvalents (A+B+C)

Cash & cash equlvalents as the beginning of the year
Cash & cash equlvalents as the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with Banks:

On current accounts

/ ’\ -&_ .C 0. /"II““Q-\
As per our report of even date attached /4 Q P . ‘\‘ \

feaf et
For SCV & Co. LLP + [ New,Delni) * 1\‘
Chartered Accountants _, '(l. CR J »l||
Firm Registration & o

mber 000235N / N500089
i

=N

—Vo
(Sunny Singh) P e Y
Partner e e\
Membership No. 516834 [“"( \5 )
. )3

Place : Gurugram
Dated: May 10, 2022

(756.63) (826.45)
71.24 93.38
(4.30) (3.91)

323.87 15.63
15.28 x
(12.36) (16.72)
13.83 :
543 6.50
118.58 177.10
(225.07) (554.47)
489.27 17.25
1,084.41 233.96
348.08 (199.48)
(621.29) 180.07
(12.39) (10.45)
178.77 .
(147.02) (17.27)
1,094.74 (350.39)
(3.80) (1.60)
1,090.94 (351.99)
22.58 (47.85)
(24.08) (51.01)
4.30 3.91
2.80 (94.95)
(869.37) 503.09
(41.90) (71.54)
(118.58) (149.16)
(1,029.85) 282.39
63.89 (164.55)
12.09 176.63
75.98 12.09
. 0.41
75.98 11.68
75.98 12.09

For and on behalf of the Board of Directois
of Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

N

~

Dr. Dilip Birdi
[Director}
[DIN : 08134919]

Sanjiv Kumar Kothari

[Director]
[DIN : 00760651)]

AL

Mayank Bhargava
[Company Secretary]
[M.No - A-53418]



Premedium Pharmaceutlicals Private Limited
Statement of changes In equlty

=

1) Equlty Share Capltal Rs. in Lacs
Notes Amount
Balance as at Aprll 1, 2020 12 1,001.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,001.00
Changes In Equity Shares Capital during the Year -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,001.00
Other equity Rs. In Lacs
Reserves and surplus
Non - controlling
Remeasurements Interests (NCI)
Notes |Retalned earnings|of the net defined Total Total
benefit obligation
Balance as at the Aprll 1, 2020 (532.68) 0.28 {532.40) (532.40)
Profit/(loss) for the year 13 (960.22) (960.22) (0.00) (960.22)
Other comprehensive Income (net of tax) . 4.86 4.86 4.86
Balance as at March 31, 2021 (1,492.90) 5.14 (1,487.76) (0.00) (1,487.76)
Profit/(loss) for the year 13 (664.66) (664.66) (0.00) * (664.66)
Other comprehenslve income (net of tax) - 4.06 4.06 - 4,06
Balance as at March 31, 2022 (2,157.56) 9.20 (2,148.36) (0.00) * {2,148.36)

* figures are below rounding off norms applied by the Group.

(Loss for the year Re. 0.23/-, and balance of Rs.15.77/- as on 31st March, 2022)
(Previous year, loss for the year Rs. 1/-,Subscription of Equity Shares of Rs.19/-and balance of Rs.16/-)

As per our report of even date attached

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Nymbar 000235N / N500089
_.--'—""'.-

(Sunny Singh)
Partner
Membership No. 516834

Place ; Gurugram
Dated: May 10, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Dr. Diliy Birdi

[Director]
[DIN : 08134919]

A

L&.Q’J\A.
Sanjiv Kumar Kothari

[Director]
[DIN ; 00760651)]

ayank Bhargava
[Company Secretary]
[M.No - A-53418]




Premedium Pharmaceutical ivate Limited

Notes to Consolidated FInanclal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note No. 2.1

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Rs. In Lacs

Partlculars Leasehold Computers Furniture & Office Plant & Vehicles Total
Improvement Fixtures Equlpments Machlnery

At Cost

As at 1st April, 2020 35.47 31.98 22,92 36.60 16.67 4.30 147.94

Additions during the year 16.63 12.47 4.40 0.25 13.43 - 47.18

Disposals / Discarded during the year - - - - - - “

As at 31st March, 2021 52.10 44.45 27.32 36.85 30.10 4.30 195.12

Additions during the year

Disposals / Discarded during the year 2435 32,77 072 29.83 0.01 4.30 91.98

As at 31st March, 2022 27.75 11.68 26.60 7.02 30.09 - 103.14

DEPRECIATION

As at 1st Aprll, 2020 5.00 8.37 1.54 5.19 0.68 0.44 21.22

Charge for the year 8.54 13.73 2.52 6.96 1.62 0.51 33.88

Disposals / Discarded during the year - - - - - -

As at 31st March, 2021 13.54 22.10 4.06 12.15 2.30 0.95 55.10

Charge for the year 9.89 13.18 2.59 6.95 1.91 0.47 34,99

Disposals / Discarded during the year 13.54 24.72 0.17 16.72 - 1.42 55.57

As at 31st March, 2022 9.89 10.56 6.48 3.38 4.21 - 34.52

NET BLOCK

As at 31st March, 2021 38.56 22.35 23.26 24.70 27.80 3.35 140.02

As at 31st March, 2022 17.86 1.12 20.12 3.64 25.88 - 68.62




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note No. 2.2

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Refer Note 29)

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars Right-of-use

assets
As at 1st April, 2020 295.74
Additions during the year -
Deletion/Adjustment during the year 134.49
Depreciation charge during the year 58.56
As at 31st March,2021 102.69
Additions during the year =
Deletion/Adjustment during the year 58.56
Depreciation charge during the year 35.29
As at 31st March,2022 8.84
Note No. 2.3
INTANGIBLES ASSETS Rs. in Lacs
Particulars Computer

Software

At Cost
As at 1st April, 2020 2.39
Additions during the year 0.68
Disposals / Discarded during the year -
As at 31st March, 2021 3.07
Additions during the year -
Disposals / Discarded during the year -
As at 31st March, 2022 3.07
AMORTIZATION
As at 1st Aprll, 2020 0.71
Charge for the year 0.94
Disposals / Discarded during the year -
As at 31st March, 2021 1.65
Change for the year 0.96
Disposals / Discarded during the year -
As at 31st March, 2022 2.61 g
NET BLOCK
As at 31st March, 2021 1.42

As at 31st March, 2022 0.46




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note  Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
3  Other Financial Asset
Security Deposits (Unsecured, Considered good) - 27.38
Fixed Deposit in banks having original maturity and 14.62 -
remaining maturity of more than 12 months
Total 14.62 27.38
A & Cf. ;‘\\,\
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Phar Icale Private Limited

Notes to C lidated Fi lal S for the year ended 31st March, 2022
Rs. In Lacs
Credit / (Charge)
Note As at Credit / (Charge) to Other As at
No. Deferred tax assets / (llabliitles) In relatlon to: 1st April 2020 to Profit or loss Comprehensive 31st March, 2021
Income
4  Deferrad Tax Assets / (Llabllitles) (Net)
The followlng Is the analysis of deferred tax assets / liabilities recognised In statement
of profit and loss and other comprehensive Income
Property, plant and equipment
{Including Intangible assets) (76.23) 49.46 - {26.77)
Employee benefits 5.86 (1.00) (1.64) 3.23
Unamortlsed preliminary expense 0.20 (0.07) - 0.13
Lease Liability 76.31 (47.90) - 28.41
Falr Value AdJustments (0.21) (0.08) - (0.29)
Unabsorbed Loss 127.79 (127.79) - -
Others 2.19 {6.39) - (4.20)
135.91 (133.77) (1.64) 0.50
Rs. In Lacs
Credit / (Charge)
Note As at Credit / (Charge) to Other As at
No, Deferred tax assets / (llabliltles) In relatlon to : 1st April, 2021 to Profit or loss Comprehensive 31st March, 2022
Income
4  Deferred Tax Assets / (Llabllities) (Net)
The followlng Is the analysls of deferred tax assets / llablilties recognised in statement
of profit and loss and other comprehenslve income
Property, plant and equipment
{including Intanglble assets) (26.77) 33.79 - 7.02
Employee benefits 3.22 (1.78) (1.37) 0.10
Unamortlsed preliminary expense 0.13 (0.06) - 007
Lease Llabllity 28.41 (25.84) - 2.57
Fair Value AdJustments (0.29) 012 - (0.17)
Unabsorbed Loss* - - - =
Others (4.20) 85.71 - 81.51
0.50 91,97 (1.37) 91.10

* In the absence of virtual certainity of future available taxable profil to set off unabsorbed loss, deferred tax asset on account of unabsorbed loss avaialble

as per Income Tax provislons has not been recognised.

Note: Deferred tax assets and deferred tax llabllitles have been offset as they are governed by the same taxation laws,




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note  Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
5 Income tax assets
Non Current
TDS Recoverable 6.05 2.25
Total 6.05 2.25
Note  Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
6  Other Assets
Non-Current
Capital Advances - Considered good - 220.30
Capital Advances - Credit Impaired 220.30
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (220.30) -
- 220.30
Prepaid Expenses (Unsecured, Considered good) - 0.21
Total
% 220.51
Current
(Unsecured, Considered good)
Advances Recoverable* 50.01 40.65
Balance with statutory/government authorities 38.68 196.84
Prepaid Expenses 0.50 5.44
89.19 242.93

The movement in allowance for expected credit loss in respect of amount capital advances during the year was as follows:

Allowance for expected credit loss

As At 31st March, 2022

As At 31st March, 2021

Rs. in Lacs Rs, in Lacs
Opening balance B -
Expected credit loss created /(reversed) 220.30 -
Closing balance 220.30 -
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Promedium Pharmacaulicals Private Limied
Notes lo Cansolidaied Financial Slalements for the yesr snded 31s{ March, 2022

Noto  Partioulare s AL A AL
No. 31at March, 2022 31ai March, 2021
Ra. In Lacs Hsi. b Lacn
T hwwntarles
(Valued at lowsr of coat or net reallsable value)
Stook in Trada{Drugs & Fnemaceuteal itema) 173.45
Packing Material -
Tolal 173.48
Note Pariiculsrs As At As Al
No, 3181 March, 2022 31at March, 2021
a. I Lacs Rs. In Lacs
B Trade Recelvables (Unsecured)
Considersd good 66519 1,430.88
Less: Allowance for axpected cradit losses {61.59) (16.69)
Credil Impalred 2062
Less: Allowance for credil Impalrment { )

Total

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the Company applisa Expected Credit Loss { ECL ) model for the

e datault I colmatian

1,413.97

loss towards expacled risk in delays

Informaslion aboul single largest cuslomer

A single iargeat cuatomer has total share in sales 93 .03% ( 318l March, 2021: 68 87%) and In receivables 86 20% (316t March, 2021: 68 30%)

The movement In allowance for expected credit [oss in respect of trade recaivables during the year was as follows:

Allowanca for expacted credit loss

As Al 3{st March, 2022

Ra. In Laca

As At 318 March, 2021
Rs.in Lacs

Opening belance
Expected credit loss created /(reversed)

16.60
86 B2

108
1683

Closing balance

112,21

.08

The Company uses judgements In making certain sssumptions and eslecting Inputs lo determir
experiance towarde potentis| billing adjuatments, delays and defaulta at the end of each reporting pariod.

of lhess trade

Aguing

L%

Upto 180 dayy

180985 days

365-730 dayr

735-1095 days

1055 Daps

Trade Recelvables ageing schedule for the year ended as an March 31, 2022;

based on the Company's historical

I Warticular

Mot Due

Less than & Manths

& Months - 1 Year

1-3 Years

-3 Yenrs

[indisputnd Trode receivabl goad

375.83

02 66

4617

163.58

1870

Years
0.07

Tatal
a5 15

et

146,61

36.45

0,10

1,430.68

Mndisputed Trade recelvables — eredit inpalred

S1E4T

07

1633

6.01

2062

Disputed Trase reebrablis - comiidored good

[Dlsputed Trade dit Impaired

[Lens: Allawnnen for Credit Lusy

8.2

9.50

80.70

1368

o.07

1121

7.77

4,89

oo

1660

[ Fotal Tride d

376.63

74.68

38,93

8p.13

813

593,00

72811

a16.47

136 7

2787

a7

141307




Note Particulars As At As Al
No. 31al March, 2022 31st Maroh, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
#  Cush & Cash Equivalom
Balance with Banks:
- In Currenl Accounts 75.08 1188
Cash on hand 041
Tolal 12,00
Note Parilculars As At As At
No. 31sl March, 2022 31at March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs, In Laca
0 Oiher Bunk Balances
Fixed Deposit In banks having original meturity of 9283 6886
more than 3 months and remaining maturity of
less than 12 montha
Fixed Deposit In banka having originel meturity of 1482
more then 12 months and remalning rmaturity of more
then 12 months.
Amount disclosed under Other Non-Current Flnanclal Assets. (14.62)
Total 2.0 68.86
Nole Parilculars As Al As Al
Nate 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rnin Lacs e, in Lo
Other Flnanclal Axsets
11 Current
Intereat sccrued on fixsd deposita 201 187
Security Deposlts (Unsecured, Consldersd good) B.768
Amounl Recoverable (Unsecured, Conaldered good) 40.23
Loss; Allowancs for Expected Credit Loss B.05)
3218

The iniverrand In slsvwancs for sspecied eondil bous In respect ol smaurt recoverable during the yesr was as follows:

Allowance for sxpacied credlt loss

31st March, 2022
Ra, In Lacs

31st March, 2021
Rs.InLaca

Opening balence
Expected credil losa created /(reversed)
Closing balance




Premedlum Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Notes to Consolldated Flnanclal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note Partlculars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
12 Equity Share Caplial:
Authorised Shares (In nos.) 2,000.00 2,000.00
2,00,00,000 (Previous Year 2,00,00,000)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each
Issued, Subscribed & Pald Up Shares (In nos.)
1,00,10,000 (Previous Year 1,00,10,000)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 1,001.00 1,001.00
Total Issued, subscribed and fully pald up capltal 1,001.00 1,001.00
a. Reconcilllatlon of the equity shares at the beglnning and at the end of the year
Reconclilatlon As At As At
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Nos. Rs. In Lacs Nos. Rs. In Lacs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,00,10,000 1,001.00 1,00,10,000 1,001.00
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,00,10,000 1,001.00 1,00,10,000 1,001.00

rms/riahts at ad Shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per share, where
voting is held by show of hands. In case of Poll each holder of equity share is entitied to Number of votes against Number of shares held.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the equity share holders.

c. Equity Shares held by holding company :

Name of the Shareholder

As At 31st March, 2022

As At 31st March, 2021

Classic Industries and Exports Limited
holding company
{including nominee shares)

No. of Shares Rs. In Lacs

No. of Shares Rs. In Lacs

1,00,10,000 1,001.00

1,00,10,000 1,001.00

d. Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% Equilty Shares In the Company:

Name of the Shareholder

As At 31st March, 2022

As At 31st March, 2021

Classic Industries and Exports Limited

No. of Shares % of HoldIng

No. of Shares % of Holding

holding company
(including nominee shares) 1,00,10,000 100% 1,00,10,000 100.00%
e. Detalls of Equity Shares Held by the Promoters at the end of the year:
Name of the Shareholder As At 31st March, 2022 As At 31st March, 2021 %
No. of Shares % of HoldIng No. of Shares % of Holdlng Change
Classic Industries and Exports Limited
holding company
(including nominee shares) 1,00,10,000 100% 1,00,10,000 100.00%
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Premedlum Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note Partlculars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
13 Other Equilty:
Retalned earnings
Balance as per last financial Statements (1,487.76) (532.40)
Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year (664.66) (960.22)
Add : Other comprehensive income arising from re-measurement 4.06 4.86
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax

Balance at end of year (2,148.36) {1,487.76)
Total Other Equity (2,148.36) (1,487.76)

Description of reserve

Retalned Earnings
Retained earnings represents the profit/(loss) that the Company has earned/incurred.
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Premedium Pharmaceuticals Prlvate Limited

Notes to C lidated FI lal Stat ts for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note Partlculars As At As At

No. 31et March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current
14  Provislons

Provislon for Employee Beneflts
Cratuity » 0.20 0.00 5.18 0.03
Leave Henefits 021 0.02 3.80 3N
(Refer Note 32)
* figures are below rounding off norms applied by the Company
(Rs. 34 for current liability for F.Y 2021-22)
Total 0.41 0.02 9.08 3.74

Jdote Partlculars As At As At

No, 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
15 Borrowings

Bank Overdralt (secured)* . 1,944.37
Loan from Helding Company (Unsecured)** 1,075.00 -
Total 1,075.00 1,044.37

“Bank Overdraft for routine working capital purpose / cash flow mismatch and the same Is secured by the charge on slock and
other moveable's including book debts & furlher secured by Corperale Guaranles of Holding Company

The company has filed all the required quarterty return slalements of current assets with the bank as per covenants of sanction of working
capital limit which are in agreement with the books of accounts and there are no malerial discrepancies.

** Loan from Holdlng Company is repayable on demand

Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs, In Lacs
16  Trade payables
Total Outslanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises  (Refer Note 31) 97.79 208 97
Total Oulstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro
Enlerprises and Small Enterprises 1,02357 1,53367
Total 1,121.36 1,742.64
Trade Payable ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022:
Particulars Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment
Loss than 1 Year 1-3 Years More than 3 Years _Total
(i) MSME 87.79 - - 97.79
20897 - - 208.97
{ii) Others 292,25 125.50 - 417.75
1,445.46 86.21 1,533.67
(iiiy Disputed dues - MSME - - . &
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - 605.82 - 605,82
Total 390.04 731.32 - 1,121.36
1,654.43 &a.21 174264
(Previous Year Figures are In llalics)
Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
416A  Other Financlal Llabllitles 71.33 F
Interest accured but not due
(On Loan from Holding Company)
Other Llabilitles * 104.56 -
Security Deposils 2.88
Total 178.77 -
* Other Liabililies Includes payments due to employees, on account of capilal items elc,
Note Particulars As At As At
No, 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
17 Other Llabllitles

Current

Advance from Cuslomers# 9.19
Taxes payable* 917
Security Deposils i
Other Payable * * 1.03
Total — 1939

# Advances fromcustomers for which the Company Is obliged to transfer goods or services lo the customers,

-

Taxes payable includes Withholding Tax,Goods & Services Tax.
* * Other payable Includes payments due on account of contribution to PF, ES| etc.

8334

61.60

8.41

13.06

166.41




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
18 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Goods
Sale of Drugs & Pharmaceutical Items- Traded Goods 4,164.69 5,618.54
Other Operating Revenue 19.18 -
Commission Income
Total 4,183.87 5,518.54

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
19 Other Income
Interest Income 4.30 3.91
- From Bank deposits 3.46 2,57
- From Others 0.06 -
- From Financial Assets carried at amortised cost 0.78 1.34
Gain on derecognition of Right-Of-Use Asset 12.36 16.72
Foreign Exchange Gain (net) - -
Other Non Operating Income 29.11 3.88
Unclaimed credit balances/provisions no longer 28.83
required written back
- Others 0.28
Total 45.77 24.51

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
20.1 Purchases of Stock in Trade* 3,085.59 4,796.32
Total 3,085.59 4,796.32

*Including goods manufactured under contract manufacturing

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
20.2 (Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories of
Stock in Trade
Inventories at the beginning of the year 1,256.10 1,479.08
Inventories at the end of the year 173.45 1,082.65 1,256.10 222.98
Total 1,082,65 222,98




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs

21 Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 77.72 556.49
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 4.55 29.15
Gratuity Expenses 0.45 3.08
Staff Welfare Expenses 2.33 6.88
Total 85.05 595.60

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
22 Finance Costs
Interest Expenses:
On Lease Liability measured at amortised cost 7.42 27.94
On Loan from Holding Company 79.25 -
Interest on Bank Overdraft 29.48 149.03
Other Interest Expenses 1.44 0.14
Other Borrowing Cost 1.00 2.50
Bank Charges 5.66 2.08
Total 124.25 181.69

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
23 Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 34.99 33.88
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets 35.29 58.56
Amortization of intangible assets 0.96 0.94
Total 71.24 93.38




Premedlum Pharmaceuticals Private Limlited
Notes to Consolldated Flnanclal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
24 Other expenses

Consumption of Packing Material 9.67 4437
Lease Rent Expenses 37.49 2.59
Equipment Hire Charges 3.63 3.57
Rates & Taxes 0.07 0.05
Legal & Professional Fees 2473 131.93
Printing & Stationery 1.51 6.87
Outsourced Manpower 18.02 35.47
Repair & Maintenance -office 17.35 14.20
Selling & Distribution Expenses 2.35 6.85
Freight & Forwarding 32,22 95.60
Foreign Exchange Loss (Net) 1.29 0.09
Power & Fuel 9.31 19.86
Internet & Communication Expenses 3.82 13.96
Travelling & Conveyance 5.39 54.56
Miscellaneous Expenses 7.90 1.61
Advertisement & Business Promotion - 12.46
Insurance 4.28 5.65
Courier Expenses 1.756 8.72
Conference & Seminars - 0.90
Vehicle Running Exp. 0.91 1.64
Loss on sale/scrap of Property,Plant and Equipment (Net) 13.83 -
Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 323.87 -
Bad Debts written off 15.28 15.63
Auditors Remuneration

Statutory Audit Fees 2.00 2.00
Tax Audit Fees 0.75 0.75
Other Services & certification 0.08 0.20

Total

479.53



Premedlum Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Consolldated Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 25 INCOME TAX
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Amount recognised In Statement of Profit & Loss
Current Tax
(a) In respect of the current year -
Deferred Tax
(a) In respect of the current year (91.97) 133,77
Tax expense (credit) recognised through statement of profit and loss (91.97) 133.77
Recognised In Other Comprehenslve Income (OCI)
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year (1.37) (1.64)
Tax expense (credIt) recognlised through Other Comprehensive Income (1.37) (1.64)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconclled-to the accounting
profit as follows:
Profit/(loss) before tax (756.63) (826.45)
Enacted income tax rate in India 25.17% 25.17%
Income tax calculated (190.43) (208.00)
Effect of expenses not deductible in determing taxable profit - =
Others 98.46 341.77
Income tax expense (credlt) recognised In statement of profit & loss (91.97) 133.77
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Nature of operatlons

Premedium Pharmaceuticals Privaie Limited (“the Holding Company"/"The group™) Is Incorporaled and domiclled In Indla, having It's registered offlce at New Delhi, Indla. The group togelher wilh
Wis subsldlary herelnafter referred 1o as " the Group". The Group Is In lhe of plng and markeling and trading a wide range of branded and generic formulalions and
Actlve Pharmaceutical Ingredienls (APIs)

New and amended standards

There were certain amendments that apply for the first time for Lhe year ending 31 March 2022, bul do nol have a malerial impact on the i of lhe C pny. The Comp has
(i) Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind AS 107, Ind AS 104 and Ind AS 116

Tae amendments provida lamporary reliefs wlllch uddross the financlal reporting effecls when an inlerbank offered rale (IBOR) is replaced with an altemative neary risk-free interesl rate (RFR)

Includeo he
A practical 1o requlre or ch Lo cash flows that are direclly required by the reform, to be Irealed as changes to a floaling Inlerest rale, equlvalent to a movement
Permit changes required by IBOR reform to be made lo hedge and hedge wilhout the hedging relalionship belng discontinued
Provide lemporary rellef to entities from having te mest the separalely Idenlifiable requirement when an RFR Instrument is designaled as a hedge of a risk component
These ﬂmendmenls had no Impact on the of the C:
() C for i lal reporting under Ind AS lssuad by ICAI
The Framework is nol a Standard and il does nol ide any specific Tl , this does not form parl of a sel of p by the lers. While, lhe Framework
The mads in ing dueto C ; k for Financlal Reporting under Ind AS Includes amendment of the fooinole to the definilion of an
The MCA has nolifled the A di to Ind AS tlal to C p F k under ind AS vide nolification daled 18 June 2021, applicable for annual periods beginning on or afier 1
These amendmenls had no Impacl on the of the Company

MCA issued an amendment to Ind AS 118 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 to update the conditlon for lessees lo apply Lhe relief 1o a reduction In lease paymenis

Since Company's current praclice Is In line with the clarifications issued, there is no materia! effect on the financlal stalements of the Company.

(v} Ind AS 103: Business comblnation

The amendment slates Lhal to quallfy for as parl of applying lhe melhed, ihe |dentlfiable assets acquired and llabilities assumed must meel Lhe definitions of assels and
liabilitles In the Framework for ihe Prepnrallon and Presentallon of Financlal in wilh Indian A Issued by the Inslilute of Charlered Accountants of India
This amendment had no Impact on the fl of the C: but may Impacl fulure periods should the COmpany enler Into any buslness comblnatlons

(v) Amendment to Ind AS 105, ind AS 16 and Ind J

The definilion of “Recoverable amount” Is amended such that lne words “lhe higher of an asset's falr value less cosls (o sell and Its value in use” are replaced with “higher of an assel's falr value
These amendments had no impact on lhe of lhe Ci

New and , not yet effectl
The Minislry of Corporate Affalrs (MCA) In wilh Nati Financial Rep! g Aulhorily (NFRA) vide Its nolification daled 23 March 2022, has made canaln amendmenls In Companies
(Indlen Accounting Standard Rules), 2015, Such amendments shall come Into force wnn offecl from 1 April 2022, bul do nol have a material impaci on lhe of lhe

{1) Ind AS 103: Business combination

The amendments specily that to qualify for recognliion as part of applying lhe ion method, (he i assets acquired and llabililies assumed musl meet the definltions of assels and
liabilities In the Conceplual Framework for Financlal Reporting under Indlan A (C P F ) Issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountanls of Indla at the

This amendment may impacl fulure perlods should the Company enter Inlo any business combinations.
(I} Ind AS 37: Provislons, Contingent Llabllitles, and Contingent Assets
The amendments specify Lhat that the 'cosl of fulfllling' a contract comprises the 'costs that relate direclly to the contract’. Costs that relale directly lo a conlracl can eilher be Incremental costs of

fulfllling that contract (examples would be direcl labour, materials) or an allocation of olher cosls lhal relate directly lo fulfilling contracls
Since Company's current practice is In line wilh the clarificallons Issued, there may nol be malerlal effecl on the fi of the Ci

{lll) Ind AS 109: Financial Instruments

The amendment clarifies which fees an entily Includes when i applies the '10 percent’ lest of Ind AS 108 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial llabilily. Since Company cumenl praclice Is
(iv) Ind AS 18: Property, Plant and Equipment
The amendments malnly prohibil an entily from deducting from (he cost of property, plant and equipment amounts recelved from selling Items produced while the company is preparing the assel

Statement of Significant Accounting Policles

a) Statement of compllance
The financial have been prep! In of Indlan A (IndAS) nolifled under sectlon 133 of the Companles Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read togelher wilh (Indian
Accounting Standards ) Rule 2015 as amended

The financial slatemenls were authenticated by The group's Board of Direclors on _'Q May, 2022, Detalls of the accounting policies are Included in Nole 1,

b) Basls of preparation and presentation

The financlal slatements have been prepared on he hislorical cost basls except for cerlain financial Instruments thal are measured at falr values at lhe end of each reporting period,

Hislorical Cost Is generally based cn he falr value of the ion given in of goods and services,

Falr value Is the price thal would be received 1o sell an asset or pald lo lransfer a llabillly In an ordery market i al the date, regardless of whether that
price Is direclly observable or eslimated using another i In eslimating the fair value of an asset or a llability, The group taken Inlo account lhe characlerislics of the assel or
llability if market parilicipants would 1ake those characlerislics Into ﬂccounl when pricing the asset or liabilily at the measurement date.Fair value for r ment and / or di purposes in

{hesn financial statements is determined on such & basis,

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, [alr value measuremenls are categorised Into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on lhe degree lo which he Inputs to lhe fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the Inpuls lo the fair value measurement In ils entirely, which are described ss follows:

. Level 1 Inpuls are quoled prices (unadjusted) In acllve markels for dentlcal assels or llabilities that the enlily can access al lhe measurement dale; /’;‘\c:\' * P’ £
. Level 2 inpuls are inpuls, other than quoted prices Included within Level 1, thal are obssrvable for the assets or liabllilles eilher directly or Indirectly; and \‘}I}/’
. Level 3 inputs are unobservable Inpuls for the assel or liabilily. %
b) (Il) Basls for Consolidation \\’,K
The lhe of Parent Comp and ils y. The parenl Company has conlrol over lhe subsidlary when : \_ , s -
a) It has power over the Invesles; - OI)n

b) Il Is exposed, or has righls, lo varlable relums from ils involvement with the investee; and =
c) has Lhe ability lo use lis power to affect Its retums

Consolldation of a subsldiary begins when the parent oblalns conlrols over lhe subsidiary and ceases when parent loses control of lhe subsidlary. Assels, llabililies , Income and expenses
of subsldlary acquired or disposed of during the year are inthe C Financlal from the dale parenl galns control lo the date | ceases to control the

Profit and loss and each of olher pi Income are aitributed to the shareholders of the Paremt Ci lo the non g Interesl. Tolal comprehensive income
of subsldlary is allribuled lo owners of parent company and Ihe non controlling Interests even If this resulls In non controlling interesl having a deflcll balance.

\ dj are made to lhe lal ies lo bring their accounting policies In line with the groups accounting policles
Financlal slalemanl 0[ lhe Group Companles are consolldated on Iine by line basls. All intra group assels and llabililles, equily, Income, expenses, cash flows relaiing 1o {ransactlons
between {he members of the group are elil In full on N g Interesl rep: the parl of nel profil or loss and nel assels of subsidiaries hat are not directly
The iary was e
% of Holding i of Helding ; -

Name of ihe subsidlsry | Country of Incorparation 3181 March 2022 31t March 2021
Premedium Pharma Limited | Nigeria 00.BEA% 6 995%
The Group treats lons wilh g | thal do not resull in a loss of conlrol as lransaclions wilh equlty owners of the Group, A change In ownershlp Interesl resulls In
an adjusimeni between lhe camying of lhe g and g 1o reflect lheir relative Interesls in lhe subsidiary. Any difference between the amounl of lhe

to 0 and any paid or Ived Is wilhin equlty.

) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE}

Properly, Plant and Equipment ere staled al cost, less accumulated depreciation and Impairment loss, If any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any allribulable cosl of bringing (he propenty,



plant and equipment to lis working condition for Its ihe purchase price and any atiributable cosl of bringing the property, plant and equipment 1o Its working condition for iis 1o get ready for ils

intended use are also Included to ihe extent they relale Lo the period till such property, plant and equipment are ready i be put 1o use q are only when they
| the fulure benefits In the speclfic asset to which they relate,
The cost of an ilem of properly, planl and equipment Is ihe cash price equlvalent at the date. If pay is deferred beyond normal credit terms, the difference belween the cash price

equivalent and the total payment is recognised as Interes! over lhe period of credlt, unlass such interest Is capltallsed as per borrowing cosl.

The group identifles and determines separate useful life of each major component of the property, plant and equipment, If Ihey have useful life 1hat Is materially different from thal of the remalning
assel, as per Schedule Il of Companles Acl, 2013,

d) Depreclation on P

perty, Plant and

Dep on all of the property, plani and on the cost of assets less thelr residuat values on stralgh line method over Lhe useful lives as Indicated In Part C of Schedule |1 of the
Companles Act, 2013. Depreclation Methods, useful lives and resldual values are revlewed at ihe end of each reporting period, with lhe effect of any changes In eslimate accounted for on a
prospeciive basls

L Imp have been depi as per ihe useful life ascertalned or over the primary perlod of lease, whichever Is shorler.

@) Intanglible Assets

and inltial

Olher Intang|bles

assels acqulred are on initlel al cost. Following Inltlal recognllion, Inlanglble assels are carrled at cost less and
impairment losses, If any. | assels, g product P cosls, are nol and Is reflecied in the of profit and loss in the year
in which the expenditure Is Incurred.

Subsequent measurement (Amortisation and useful lives)

All finlte-lived assets, | d p assols, are for using the cost model y capi cosls are an a stralght-line basis over thelr
estimated useful llves. Residual values and useful llves are revlewed at each reporting date and any change In the same Is forp ively. The g useful llves are applled:

p
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f) Leases

Whore The group s the lessee

The group's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for bulldings. The group assesses whether a contracl contalns a lease, at Inception of a conlract, A conlract Is, or contains, a lease If the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an Identifled asset for a period of time In exchange for conslderation, To assess whelher a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
Idenlifled essel, The group assesses whelher:(T) the contract involves the use of an identlfied asset (i) The group has subslanllally all of the econom|c benefils from use of the asset through the
perlod of lhe lease and (lll) The group has the right to direct the use of he asset.

At the dale of commencement of the |ease, The group recognizes a Righl-of-use asset (‘ROU") and a comesponding lease liability for all lease arrangemenls In which Il is a lesses, excepl for
leases wilh a term of twelve months or less(short-term leases)and low value |eases. For lhese short-term and low value leases, The group lhe lease as an
on a slralght-line basls over the term of the lease.

Cerlain lease arangements Includes the optlons 1o exiend or terminate Lhe lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assels and lease liabilitles Includes Ihese oplions when i Is reasonably
cerlaln lhal lhey will be exerclsed.

The Right-of-use assels are Inillally. al cost, which 1he inltial amount of the Iease llabllity adjusted for any lease payments made al or prior lo the commencemeni dale of the
lease plus any Inilial direcl cosls less any leass I Ives. They are q at cosl less p and Impalment losses.
Right-of-use assets are deprecl from the date on a stralghl-line basis over the shorter of 1he lease term and useful life of lhe underlylng asset. Right of use assets are

lualed for ility wh events or ch. In Indicale that thelr carrying may nol be ble. For lhe purpese of Impairment lesting, the recoverable
amounl {.e. the higher of ihe falr value less cost to sell and the value-] ) Is on an Indi assel basls

The leasa llablllity Is initlally measured al amoriized cosl at the present value of the fulure lease paymenls, The lease paymenls are discounied using the Inlerest rate implicil In the lease or, IF not
readlly using the | borrowing rates. Lease liabllilies are wilh a lo the related righl of use assei If The group changes ils assessment
if whether It will Ise an ora option. Lease llabllity and ROU asset have been separately presenied In lhe Balance Sheel and lease paymenls have been classlfled as
financing cosl.

Whers The group ls tha lassor

Leases for which The group Is a lessor Is classifled as a finance or operating lease. Whenaever lhe lerms of (he lease transfer substantlally all the risks and rewards of ownershlp 1o lhe lessee, the
conlracl Is classifled as a flnance lease. All other leases are classlified as operating leases.

Assels subject 10 operating leases are included in PPE. Renlal income on operating lease Is recognized In lhe slatement of profit and loss on a straighl-line basls over ihe lease term, Where the

rentals are solely lo | In line wilh exp generai Inflallon 1o compensale for The group’s expecled Inflalionary cost Increases, such Increases are recognized in the year in
which such benefits accrue benefils accrus,
Cosls, Including di { are as an exp In the of profit and loss. Inlllal direct costs Incurred In negotlaling and arranging an operating lease are added lo the carrying

amount of ihe Iensed assels and recognised on a slraighl line basis over the lease ierm
g) Inventorles

Inventories consisting of stock-In-trade, slores and spares, finished goods & packing maleriat are measured al the lower of cost and ne realisable value. The cost of all categorles of Invenlories Is
based on lhe first in first out (FIFO)

Net realizable value s the eslimaied selling price In the ordinary course of busl less est| d cosls y to make ihe sale,

h) Revenue recognition

Revenus Is measured al fair value of the allon d or |usive of any trade di: volume rebales and any
{axes or dutles collecled on behalf of the governmenl which are levied on sales such as Good and Services Tax. The group has concluded that it Is the princlpal in all of Its revenue arrangements
since It Is lhe primary obligor In all the revenue arangements as It has pricing latiiude and Is also exposed to Inventory and credit risks,

The group appllss the revenue recognition crileria to each Identifable
below:

of the F ion as sel oul

Sale of goods

Revenue from lhe sale of producl are recognlised, al a point of iime when the control of the goods has passed 1o the buyer |.e. al lhe polnl of sale/ dellvery to lhe cuslomer at an amount (hat
reflects he consideration to which The group expecls to be enlllled In exchange for those goods. Sale Is net of sales relums, discounts & Goods & Services Tax

Interest
Intersst Income is recognised on a time proporiion basls laking Inlo account the amounl outsianding and Lhe applicable interest rate.

1) Forelgn currency transactions

In preparing lhe i In other than The group's y (foreign ies) are at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dales of the
transactlons.

At tho end of each roporting purlod
I} Monetary Hems d I 1 In forelgn are d at the rates prevalling at thal dale,

liy Non-monetary Hems carrled al fair value that are denominaled In forelgn currencies are relranslaled at the rates prevailing at he deale when the falr value was determined

iy Non-monelary Hems hal are measured in terms of historical cost in forelgn cumrency are not retranslaled

Exchange differences on monelary ilems are recognized In the stalemeni of profit and loss in the perled In which they arise excepl on forelgn Y gs relating to
assels under ion for fulure p use, which are Included in the cosi of {hose assels when they are regarded as adjuslment lo Interest cosls on those foreign currecy borrowings,

]) Employees Beneflts

Short term employee beneflts
Employee benefils payable wholly within lwelve months of Iving services are i as shorl-lerm emp benefils, These benefits Include salary and wages, bonus and exgralia, The
undiscounled amounl of shori-term employee benefiis to be paid In for employee services |s re as an expense as the related service Is rendered by the employees,




Post employment benelfts

Defined gonirbution plans

A defined contribution plan Is post-employment benefil plan under which an eniity pays specified contribullons lo separale entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The group
makes speclfied towards employee providenl fund and employee state 1o Government adminislered providenl fund scheme and ESI scheme which Is a defined conlribution
plan. The group's contributlons are d as an exp In the of profit and loss during the perled In which the employee renders lhe related service.

Defined bonollt plans

The group's gratully benefll scheme is a deflned beneflt plan. The group’s net obligation In respect of a defined benefil plan Is calculated by eslimating the amount of future benefl that employess
have eamed and relumed for services In the current and prior perlods; that beneflt Is discounted to delermine ils presenl value. The of Company's under the plan Is

performed periodically by a qualified actuary using the projected unil credit method

\Whien the banafits of & plan are changed or when a plan is curlalled, the resulling change In beneflt that relates to pasl service or lhe galn or loss on Is Ised In the
statement of profil and loss

Lhe employees can carry-forward a poriion of the unulilized accrued compensated absences and ulllize It in future service periods or recelve cash of The
group records an for such In the period In which the employee renders the services lhat increase this enlitiement. Tne obllga"on Is measured on |he bﬂsls of
using the pro) unlt credit method.

k) Income taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax,

] Current Tax

The 1ax currently payable Is based on laxable profil for the period. Taxable profil differs from ‘profil before tax' as reporied In the statement of profil and loss becauss of ilems of income or
expense that are laxable or deducllible In other years and llems lhat are never taxable or deductible. The currenl lax Is calculated using tax rales and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantlvely enacled by Lhe end of the reporling year.

Current Income-lax |s measured at the amounl expecled to be pald to lhe lax aulh In with the | tax Acl, 1881 enacted In India and lax laws prevailing in the respective lax

Jurisdictions where lhe Group operates.

iy

Deferred lax Is on porary dffi b the carrylng amounts of assets and liabililies in the and lhe cor lax bases used In computation of taxable profil. Deferred
lax liabllilles are lzed for all taxable y dIFf . Delerred lax assels are for all y diff Lo lhe exient that It Is probable that taxable profits
will be available agalnst which the ded y diffi and lhe carmy forward of unused 1ax credlts and unused lax losses can be ullllzed

The camylng amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at the end of each reporling period and reduced lo the extent that Is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avallable to
allow all or part of assets to be racovered,

Deffered lax Is measured based on lax rates and {ax laws enacled or subslanlively enacted &l the balance sheet dale, Deferred 1ax assets and deferred tax liabllities are offset, if legally enforceable right exIsts to sel
off current lax assels agalnst current lax llabllities.

11i) Currend and deferrsd tax for the vear
Current tax Is recognized In the statement of profil and loss, except when ihey relate lo items that are In other compr ive Income or direclly In equlty, In which case, the currenl tax
Is also Ized In olher p income or direclly In equity respectively,

1) Earnings Per share

Baslc eamings per share Is belng calculaled by dividing nel profil or loss for the perlod (Including prior peried llems, if any) attributable to equily shareholders by lhe welghted average number of
equlty shares outstanding during the peried.

For the purposs of calculating dlluted eamings per share, lhe nel profit or loss for (he period lo equlty and lhe
periad are adusted for the effecls of all dilulive polential equity shares,

average number of shares outstanding during the

m) Operating Cycle

Based on Lhe nature of products / aclivities of The group and the normal time between acqulsillon of assels and their reallsation In cash or cash equlvalenls, The group has determined ils
operaling cycle as 12 months for lhe purpose of classificatlon of Its assets and liabllities as currenl and non-current,

n) Investments In the nature of equity In subsldlary

The group has elected to Ise Ils I in equlty i In y at cosl (nel of Impalment , If applicable )

o) Financlal Instruments

Financlal assets and financlal llabllilles are when a Company b: a parly to the contractual provislons of the

Instruments.

Flnanclal assels and financlal liabllities are Inillally measured al falr value, Transacilon costs thal are direclly 1o lhe or Issue of lal assels and liabllities (other
than financlal asssls and financial llabllities el felr value through profit or loss) are added lo or deducted from the fair value of lhe assets or lal llabilitles, as approp! on Initlal
recognllion, Transacllon cosis directly {o the of lal assets or financlal liabllilles al falr value through profll or loss are ised i inthe of profit
and loss.

All regular way p or sales of assets are g and i on a lrade dale basls. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assels that require
dellvery of assels within the time frame d by or tion In the

All g assels are subseq I In thelr entlrely at elther amorlised cost or falr value, onthe of lhe assels
Classifleation of finsnolal assels

Flnanclal Assels that meet the following condillons are subsequently measured at amortised cosl (except for financlal assels Ihal are designated as at falr value through profil or loss on Inillal
recognilion):

i} the assets is held within a business model whose objectlve Is to hold assels in order 1o collect conlractual cash flows ; and

ii) the contraciual lerms of lhe glve rise on ifled dates to cash flows lhai are solely paymenls of princlpal and Interest on the princlpal amounl outstanding




Financlal Assets that meet the following condltions are subsequenlly measured a falr value through other comprahenslve Income (except for financlal assels that are deslgnaled as at fair value
through profit or loss on Initial recognillon):

1) the assels Is held wilhin a business model whose ob)

Is both by collecil cash flows and selling financlal assets; and

{1) the contractual terms of the glve rise on Iled dales 1o cash flows thal are solely payments of principal and interest on the princlpal amounl outstanding.

Financlal Assets that meet the following condltions are subsequently measured at falr value through other comprehenslve Income (except for financlal assets lhal are deslgnaled as al falr value
through profit ar loss on Initial recognilion):

1) the assels Is held within a business model whose objeclive Is achleved bolh by 0 cash flows and selling flnanclai assets; and

1) the contractual lerms of the Instrument give rise on specified dales to cash flows that are solely paymenls of principal and Interesl on lhe princlpal amount outstanding,

Interest income Is recognised in profil or loss for financlal assels designaled at falr value through other comprehensive Income (FVTOCI), For the purp of forelgn gains
and losses, FVTOCI financlal assels are trealed as assets at cost.Thus, ihe differences on the amorlised cost are recognised In prolil or loss and olher
changes In the falr value of FVTOCI| assets are In other pi ive Income and under the heading of 'Reserve for financlal assets lhrough other
comprehensive Income'. When the | Is disp of, the ive galn or loss previously In this reserve Is reclasslfed lo profit or loss

All ather financial assets are subsequently measured at falr value.

Effective Intgrast mothod

The effective Inlerest method Is a melhod of the cost of a debt and of g Inlerssl income over ihe relevanl period. The effective Interesl rate Is Ihe rale that
exaclly discounts estimated fulure cash receipis (Including all fees and poinls paid or recelved thal form an Integral part of the effective Interes! rate, ion costs and olher premiums or

discounts) through the expected life of Lhe deb Inslrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, o the nel carrying amounl on inilial recognition.

Income Is recognised on an effective Interes! basls for debt Inslruments olher than those financial assels classified as al FVTPL. Inleres! Income s recognised in profit or loss and is included in the
"Other Income® line ilem.

Einnrclal asseis al fair value thiough profit of lass (FYTPL)

A financlal asset that meets the nmonlsad cost cnlerla or debl Instrumenls that meet the FVTOCI crileria may be deslgnated as at FVTPL upon inltlal ion If such I or
reduces a thal would arlse from measuring assets or liabilllies or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases. The group
has not deslgnaled any debl Inslrumenl as at FVTPL.

Financlal essets at FVTPL are measured al falr value at the end of each reporling perlod, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss Incorporales any dividend or Interest earned on Lhe financlal assel and Is Included in the ‘Other Income’ line item. Dlvidend on financlal assets at FVTPL Is recognised
when The group’s right to recelve Lhe di Is It Is probable that the beneflls with the dividend will flow lo the enlily, lhe dividend does nol represenl a
recovery of parl of cost of the investmeni and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

|mpaimment of financlal assels

The Group applies the expacted credit loss model for recognising Impalrment loss on financlal assels measured at amortised cost, debt instruments al FVTOCI, lease recelvables, trade
Ivables, and olher rights 1o receive cash or olher ial assel, and not as at FVTPL.

Expecled credit losses are lhe welghted average of credit losses wilh the respective risks of defaull oceurring as the welghts. Credit loss Is the difference belween all conlractual cash flows thal are
due lo the Group In accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to recelve (i.e. all cash shorifalls), discounied at the orlginal effective interest rate {or credit-i adJuslad

effeclive Interesl rate for p or origl! d credllimpalred lal assels). The Group eslimates cash flows by consldering all | terms of the (for pl
prepaymenl, exiension, cell and slmilar options) lhrough lhe d llfe of that

The Group 1he loss all fora I al an amount equnl to Ihe lifelime expected credlt tosses If the credit risk on that flnancial Inslrument has increased significanlly
since Inillal recognilion. If the credii risk on a has not | since Inlllal the Group the loss for that at an

amount equal 1o 12-month expected credlt losses, 12-month expected credit losses are porlion of Lhe life-lime expected credit losses and represenl he lifetime cash shortfalls thal will result If
default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting date and Lhus, are not cash shorlfails that are predicted over the next 12 months.

Il the Group d loss fora ial Instrument at lifetime expscled credil loss model In the previous period, but delermines &l he end of a reporling period that lhe credit risk has
nol i y since Inlilal duse {o Imp| L in credlt quallty as compared to lhe previous period, the Group again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month
expected credil losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a slgnificant increase In credil risk since inltlal recognilion, ihe Group uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expecled

life of the financial Insirument instead of the change In Ihe amount of expected credil losses, To make thal the Group pi Lhe risk of a default occurring on the financial
Instrumenl as at the reporling date wilh the risk of a defauli occun1ng on the financlal inslrument as al the dale of inlllal illon and and supporlable informatlon, thal is
available without undue cost or effort, that Is Indicatlve of In credit risk since Inillal recognition.

For Irade recelvables or any conlractual righi to recelve cash or another financlal assel Ihat result from transactlons lhal are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Group always measures the loss
allowance at an amount equal lo lIifelime expecled credil losses.

Furlher, for the purpose of lifelime exp credlt loss all for trade bles, the Group has used a practical expedient as permitied under Ind AS 108, This expecled credit
loss Is puled based on a provision matrix which takes Inlo account historical credit loss experience and adjusled for forward looking Information.
The impairmenl req for the and of a loss all are equally applled {o debi instruments at FVTOCI excepl that Lhe loss allowance Is recognlsed In other

comprehensive income and Is not reduced from the carrying amount In the balance sheel.

Darecogniifon of financlal sssots

The Group derecognlises a financlal asset when lhe contractual rights to the cash flows from the assel expire, or when il the fl lal asset and sub: lally all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another parly. If the Group nelther nor relalns all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the lransferred asset, the Group
recognises Its relalned Interesl In the asset and an assoclated liabilily for amounts It may hﬂve 10 pay If the Group retalns substantially aII lhe risks and rewards of ownershlip of a transferred
financlal asset, the Group to ise lhe asset and also g for lhe p N

On derecognillon of a financlal assel In Ils entirety, the difference between the asset's camying amounl and the sum of the d and lvable and lhe ive galn or loss
that had been d In other p Income and In equity Is recognised In profil or loss If such galn or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on
disposal of thel financlal assel.




On derecognition of a financlal assel other than In Its entirety (e.g. when the Group retains an oplion lo repurchase parl of a transferred asset), the Group allocates the previous carmylng amount of

{he financlal assel b the part it 1o under Invol . and the part It no longer recognises on the basls of the relatlve fair values of lhose parts on lhe date of
the transfer. The difference belwsen ihe carrying amount allocaled to the part ihal is no longer recognised and the sum of the conslderalion received for the part no langer recognised and any
cumulallve galn or loss allocaled 1o It thal had been d In olher p lve Income Is Ised In profil or loss If such galn or loss would have olherwlse been recognised In profil or
loss on disposal of thal financial asset. A cumulallve galn or loss thal had been In olher pi Income Is the parl that lo be sl and the

part thal Is no longer recognised on lhe basls of (he relatlve fair values of those paris.

Eorpinn exchange guing and losses

The falr value of fi lal assels d\ | in a forelgn y Is In that forelgn currency and translated al the spot rale at the end of each reporling period. For forelgn cumency
denominated financial assets measured al amortised cost and FVTPL, the h dIff are | In of profit and loss since lhere are no designated hedging Inslruments in
a hedging relatlonshlip,

Elnanclai llablilties

All financlal llabilitles are sub y al cosl using the effecllve Interest melhod or al FVTPL.

However, financlal llablities that arise when a transfer of a financlal assel does nol quallfy for derecognition or then the Invor ppi h applles,

issued by The group, and commitments Issued by The group to provide a loan at below-markel interes rate are measured in acc;rdnnce wilh the speclfic accounting policles set oul below.

Einanclal llabilities at FVTPL

Financlal llabllitles are classifled as at FVTPL when the financlal llabilily Is elther ised by The group as an acqulrer In a business combinalion to which ind AS 103
applies or Is held for trading or it Is designaled as al FVTPL,

A finnncial liabiiity is ciassifisd s held for trading if,
1) It has been incurred princlpally for the purposs of repurchasing It In the near lerm; or

1) on Initial recognllion IL is parl of a portfollo of Identifled financial Instruments thal The group manages together and has a recenl aclual pallern of shori-lerm profil-iaking; or

iy It 1s a dervalive thal Is not des and effectlve as a hedglng instrument.

Financlal llabililles at FVTPL are slaled al falr value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised In profll or [oss. The net galn or loss recognlised in profit or loss Incorporales
any Inlerest paid on the financlal llabliity and Is included In the ‘Other Income' line llem.

However, for non-held-for-trading financlel llabllies that are deslgnaled as at FVTPL, lhe amount of change In the falr value of the financial llabillty that Is attribulable to changes in the credlt risk
of lhat llabilily is in other pi Ive Incoms, unless the recognillon of the effects of changes In the liablilty’s credil risk In other comprehensive income would creale or enfarge an
accounting mismatch In profil or loss, In which case Lhese sffects of changes In credlt risk are recognised In profil or loss. The remalning amount of change In the fair value of llabllily Is always
recognised In profil or loss. Changes in fair value attributable Lo a financlal llabllity's credll risk that are i In other p Income are ialely In retained i

and are not subsequently reclasslfied 1o profil or loss,

Galns or losses on
of proflt and loss,

g and loan i Issued by The group that are designated by The group as al falr value through profil or loss are recognised In (he slalement

Einancial iatilities subseqienily messured al amarised cost

Financlal liabllitles thal are not held-for-lrading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cosl at the end of subsequenl accounting periods, The carrying amounts of flnancial
llabilitles that are sub: h at Cost are i based on the effective Inleresl method. Inleresl expense that is nol capitallsed as parl of cosis of an asset is included In
ther ‘Finance costs’ lina em

The effectlve Interesl method Is a melhod of calculaling the amoriised cost of a financial llabllity and of ellocating Interest expense over the relevani period. The effectlve inlerest rale Is the rate
that exactly discounts eslimated future cash payments (Including all fees and polnts paid or received thal form an integral parl of the effeclive interesl rale, transaction cosls and other premlums or
discounts) lhrough the expecied Iife of the financlal liabllily, or (where appropriate) a shorler period, to the net camrying amount on inllial recognilion.

Elngncisl guaranies conliacls

A financlal guaranlee contract Is a contraci lhal requires ihe Issuer lo make ifled lo the holder for a loss it Incurs because a specified debtor fails lo make payments when
due In accordance with the lerms of a debt Instrument

Finenclal guarantee coniracls Issued by a group entily are Inillally measured at thelr falr values and, If not designated as al FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

1) the amount of loss delermined In with | i q of Ind AS 100; and
i} the amount inllially d less, when approp the ive amount of Income In wilh the of ind AS 18
Commitrnents to provide @ loan sl a below-marke! Inferest rle

Commllments fo provide a loan al a beiow-market interest rale are inltlally measured at thelr falr values and, If nol designaled as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured al the higher of:

i) the amount of loss all Ined In with Impal q of Ind AS 108; and

Iy the amount Initially

Evretan exchange gains and logses

For financlal liabililles thal are denominated In a forelgn currency and are measured al amorilsed cosl at the end of each reporting period, lhe forelgn exchange galns and losses are determined
based on the cosl of the | and are Ised In ‘Other income',

less, when appropi , the amount of income recognised In accordance with the principles of Ind AS18,

The falr value of fl lal llabilitles d I In a forelgn y Is delermined In (hat forelgn currency and translated al the spol rate at the end of ihe reporiing period. For financial llabllilies
that are measured as at FVTPL, the forelgn exchange componenl forms part of the fair value galns or losses and Is recognised In profil or loss.




BRerecognition of financial liabliilies

The Group derecognises fInancial llabilities when, and only when, the Group's are aor have expired. An exchange between wilh & lender of debt Instruments wilh
subslanllally differenl terms Is for as an of the original financlal llablfity and the fion of & new Nabliity. ] maodification of lhe terms of
an exlsting financial llablllly (whelher or not altribulable 1o the financlal difficully of the deblor) Is for as an of the original financlal llabliity and the recognilion of a new
financlal llabliity. The difference between the carrylng amount of ihe liability and the paid and payable is recognised In stalement of profil & loss.

p) Provislons & Contingenclea

Provislons are recognlsed when The group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, It Is probable 1hal The group will be required lo sellle the obligation, and a
reliable eslimale can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount Ised as a provision is lhe best esll of lhe required lo sellle ihe present obligation al the end of the reporting period, laking inlo account the risks and
g the When a provision Is using the cash flows eslimated to sellle the present obilgation, Its camying amount Is the present value of lhose cash flows
{when the effecl of lhe lime value of money is malerial). When some or all of the economic benefils requlred to sellle a provislon are expected to be d from a third party, a recelvable Is

recognised as an asset If IL is virlually ceriain thal reimbursement will be recelved and the amount of the recelvable can be measured rellably.

q) Contingent Llabllitles

A conlingent llabllity is a possible obligation that arises from past avenls whose will be d by rence of one or more of uncertaln fulure events beyond the
control of company or a present that Is not It Is not pi {hat an oulflow of resources wIII be required lo settle the an obligallon. A contingent llabillty also arises In
the extremely rare cases where there Is a llabllity that cannol be recognized bacause it cannol be d reliably its In the The group does noi recognize the
contingent llabllity but Its exI: In

r) Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Cash and cash equlvalenis for lhe purpose of cash flow slalemenl are comprise of cash ai bank and cash In hend and shorl term Investmenls with an original malurity of three months or
less. Bank overdrafis are shown within borrowlngs In current liabllities in the balance sheel and forms part of financlal activities In the cash flow stalemeni. Book overdraft are shown wilhin
olher financlal llabllities In he balance sheel and forms parl of operaling aclivities in the cash flow slatement

8) Critical Accounting Estimate
The provlsl for trade ivables Is based on p sbout risk of defaull and expected credit loss rales. The group uses Judgemenls In making cerlaln assumptlons
and g Inputs to I i of these irade receivables, based on The group's hisiorical exp towards p | billing delays and defaults at the end of
sach reporting period

26 Segmontal Raporting

Overaling segments

Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” (*Ind AS 1087) establishes slandards for the way thal public P reporl about operating segments and related disclosures about
producls and services, geographic areas, and major cuslomers. Based on the “management approach” as defined In Ind AS 108, Operallng segments are to be reported In a manner conslstent
with the Internal rep g provided 1o the Chlef Operaling Declslon Maker {CODM).The CODM evaluates The group's performance and allocales resources on overall basls. The group's sole

Is therefore ‘Sale of Phar Icals Products’. A Ingly, them arm no addil) I 10 be p under Ind AS 108, other than {hose already provided In lhe
financial statements.

27 Capltal and Other Commitments Rs. in Lacs
As at 318t As at 318t
March, 2022 March, 2021
a) Capltal Commitments
amounl of i to be on ¥ 73.20

capltal account not provided for (Net of Advances)

by Other Commitments
1) For commllments relaling to lease arrangement please refer to Note No, 20

li) The group does not have any long term or material derlvallve for which lhere were any material
foreseeable losses.

208 Related party transactions

a) Name of related party

Parties where control ex|sts irresp of wh I have occurred or not
Ultimale Holding Company Sunrays Propertles and Inveslmenl Co. (P) Lid
HoldIng Company Classlc Industries and Exporls Limited

Names of other related partles with whom transactlons have taken place during the year

Key Management Personnel Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Kolhari (Direcior)
Dr. Dlilp Bird (Director)
Mr,Rakesh Haldla (CFO) (upto 31st January,2021)

owned or infli d by key Aremls Medlcare Services Limited
| or thelr relafl Arlemis Cardiac Care Pvi. Lid.




b) Transactions during the year

Rs, In Lacs
Enterprises owned or significanlly
Particulars Holding Company Subsldiary Company Key Manalﬁzwf:lla:’;;onnel L Influenced by key management
personnel or thelr relatlves
As at 31st As at 318t As at 318t As at 31st As at 38t Aas at 318t As at 31st As at 31st
March 2022 March 2021 March 2022 March 2021 March 2022 March 2021 March 2022 | March 2021
Sale of pharmsceuticals
productu
Astemis Medicare Seryices Lid,
4,358.40 3,780.03
(Artemls Cardlac Care Pvt. Lid.
1.47 3.58
Sale of Property, Plant and
Equipment
Aremis Madicare Services Ltd.
22.58 .
Advance Recelved
Arlemls Medicare Services Lid,
- 87.50
Advance Repald
Attemis Modicare Services Lid.
a7.50 -
‘Loan Received
Artemis Medicare Services Lid,
1,075.00 =
Intereet on Loan
Artemis Medicare Services Ltd,
78.25 -
Corporate Gurantes Fee
Classic Industries and Exports
Limited 278 3.50
Koy Managorial Personnel-
compensation
Dr. Dllip Birdl
47.27 53.57
Rakesh Haldla
- 18.70
Defined Benefit Obllgation
Dr. Dliip Birdl
. 781
T are reporied laxes.
Rs. in Lacs
As at 31st As at 318t
Balance Payable Nama of Entlty March, 2022 March, 2021
Holding Company Classic Industries and Exporls Limlled 1,140,32 -
As at 318t As Bt 3Tst
March, 2022 March, 2021
Enlerprises owned or significantly Influenced by key |Artemls Modicare Services Lid, 453.57 08512
or thelr relat|
Enlerprises owned or significantly Influenced by key |Artemls Cardiac Care Pvl. Ltd. 0.25 -
I or thelr relak




29 Leases

A Effecilve April 1, 2018, The group adopted Ind AS 118 “Leases” and applled the slandard 1o all leass contracts existing on April1, 2019 using the modified retrospeciive method, on the date of

Inlllal application. Consequentily, The group recorded the lease llablllty, at the presenl value of lhe lease p at the g rate and the righl of use assel at Its
carrylng amount as If the slandard had been appiled since the commencement dale of the lease, but at The group’s b Ing rale at the dale of Inlllal appllcation.
Movement of Lease Llabllitles during the yonr endad March 31, 2022 (A3 In Lnos)
Yoar Endod
Parliculars 318t March Yt:;:;\::g:‘hl
2022
Balinca ul the beginning of the year 112.88 ELEER]
Lease Liabllity added/Deleled during lhe year (68.20) (148.73)
Flnance cost accrued during the period 7.42 2794
Payment of Lease Llabillty (41.90) (71.54)
Balance &l the end of the year 1020 112,88
Impact on the statement of profit or loss (Increase / (decrease) )
(Rs in lacs)
Year Endad Yaar Ended
Partlculars 31st March 31st March
2022 2029
Depreclalion expense 35.20 58.56
Rent expense (41.90) (71.54)
Flnance Cost 742 27.94
Gain on derecognilion of Right-Of-Use Asset {12.36) (16.72)
Loss (profit) for the year {11.55) {1.76)
B The group Incurred Rs. 41.12 Lacs for the year ended March 31, 2022 (Previous Year Rs. 8.16 Lacs) towards expenses related to shorl {erm leases and leases of low value assets,
30 Earning Per Share (EPS)
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Year Ended Perlod Ended
Parllculars 31st March, 2022  31st March 2021
Net proflt after Tax
Preofll / (Loss) allributable to the Equity Shareholders {664.66) {060.22)
Baslc / Welghled Average Number of Eqully Shares
Oulslanding during (he perlod 1,00,10,000 1,00,10,000
Eaming Per Share (In Rupees)
- Basle (6.64) (8.58)
- Diluted (6.64) (8.58)
Nominal value of Eqully Shares 10.00 10.00
31 The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been identified by The group from the available Informatlon, which has been relled upon by the audilors. According to such idenlificalion,

the dlsclosures as per Section 22 of "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development (MSMED) Act, 2008" are as follows:
Information In terms of Sectlon 22 of the Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2008

Rs. In Lacs

Detalle of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 As at 31st As at 31st March
Mareh, 2022 2021

The princlpal amounl and the Inlerest due thereon remalning unpald 1o any suppller at the end of each accounting 8708 108.17
T |
The amount of Interest paid by the buyer In terms of section 18 of lhe Micro Small and Medlum Enterprise
Development Act, 2008 along with the amounts of the payment made 1o Ihe suppller beyond lhe appointed day
during each accounting year

The amount of Inlerest due and payable for he period of delay In making payment (which have been pald but
beyond the appointed day during lhe psriod) but wilhoul adding the Inleresi specified under Micro Small and
Medlum Enlerprise Development Acl, 2008

The amount of Interest accrued and remalining unpald ai the end of the accounting year; and the amount of furlher
Interest remalning due and payable even In the succeeding years, unlll such dale when the interest dues above

are aclually pald Lo the small enterprise for the purposs of asa pendilure under seclion 0.80
23 of the Micro Small and Medlum Enlerprise Development Act, 2008,

8.80

The above Information has been determined 1o the extenl such pariles heve been Idenlifled on the basis of information avallable wilh The group.




32 Employee Benefits

Defined contribution plan

)] The group has recognized, In stalement of Profll & Loss for year ended 31st March 2022 an amounl of Rs 4.55 Lacs( Previous year Rs. 28,15 Lacs) under defined contribution plans.
Year onded Year ended
31sl March 2022 31st March 2021
Expense under defined conlribulion plans include: Rs In Lacs Rsin Lacs
a) ployer's to pi fund 443 28.37
b) p! 'S 10 Employee Stale Corporallon 0.03 0.15
c) Employel‘s contributlon to Labour Welfare Fund 0.09 083
4.55 29.15
The expense Is disclosed in the line Item - contribulion to provident fund and other funds In Note No.21
Defined benefit plan
Iy The group has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every smployee who has completed five years or more of lhe service gets a gratully on retirement / lerminalion &l 15 days salary (Iast drawn

salary) for each completed year of service. The group has also provided for I

— Bratulty (unfunded)

Year ended Year ended
31sl March 31st March
2022 20214
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
[0] Reconclllation of opening and closing balances
of obligations:
a) Obligation at the beginning 522 8.83
b) Current Service Cost 0.10 249
c) Inlerest Cosl 0,35 0.59
d) Past Service Cost - -
e) Actuarial (Galn) / Loss (5.43) (6.50)
] Benellls pald (0.04) -
Q) Obligallon at lhe year end 0.20 521
[} Change In Plan Assets (Reconclllalion of opening
and closing balances):
a) Fair Value of Plan Assels at beginning - -
b) Prlor Perlod Adjusiment -
5] Expected retum on Plan Asset - =
d) Coniributions - -
e) Benefils pald - -
0 Acluarlal Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets - -
[4)] Fair Vialug of Flan Assefs at year ond = =
iy Reconciliation of falr value of assels and obllgalions:
a) Presentl value of obligation ai year end 0.20 521
b) Falr Value of Plan Assels al year end - -
Assel / Llabllily recognized In the Balance
c) Sheel 0.20 521
{iv) Amount recognlized in the Income slatement
a) Current Service Cosl 0.10 2.49
b) Past Service Cost - -
c) Interest Cosl 0.35 0.59
d) Curlallment Cost (Credil)
6) Expected retumn on Plan Assels
) Actuarial (Galn} / Loss
Q) Expenses recognized during the year 0.45 3.08
V) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
a) Unreallsed actuarlal (Galn) / Loss (5.43) (8.50)
v Assumptions: As at 31sl March, 2022
a) Discounting Rate (per annum) 7.26%
b) Fulure Salary Increase 5.00%
Withdrawa!l / Employee Tumover Rate
c) Age upto 30 years 5.00%
d) Age from 31 1o 44 years 3.00%
e) Age above 44 years 2.00%

Indian Assured Lives Morlality

M
orlallty lable used (2008-08)

The estimates of fulure salary | In
employment market

for tlhe of the deflned obli are di rate, d salary
determined based on possible of the

The atovs Information is cerified by the actuarlal valuer,

best estl of during next year |s 0.14 for Graluitiy & Rs, 0,08 Lacs for Leave Encashment

The discount rale Is based on prevalling market yleld of Government of India bonds as al the date of vilualion,

ik 315t Magch 2022
Incraass Docrosso
Change in discount rate by 0.50% (0.03) 0,04
Change In Salary escalallon rate by 0.50% 004 (0.03)
Itivity due to and are nol malerial & hence Impact of change nol calculated,
Sensltivity as to rale of Inflation, rate of of p in pay rate of | of pensions before rell and life exp are nol

retirement.

Leavas (unfunded

Year ended Year ended
31sl March 31sl March
2022 2021
Rs. in Lacs Rs. In Lacs
7.61 14.64
0.13 3.74
0.52 1.00
(8.47) 4.36
(1.55) (16.13)
0.23 781
0.23 7.81
0.23 761
0.13 3.74
0.52 1.00
(8.47) 4.36
(5.62) 910

As ot 318t March, 2021
6.80%
8.00%

5.00%
3.00%
2.00%
Indian Assured Lives Morality
(2008-08)

take Into account inflation, senierity, promotlon and other relevant facloers Including supply and demand in the

rale and withdrawal rale. The senslllvity analyses below have been
i occurring at the snd of ihe reporting period, while holding &ll olher assumplions constanl,

Rs. In Lacs

As al
31st March 2021

Increase Dooreass

(0,39) 0,42

0.42 {0,39)

being a lump sum benefit on
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Flnanciol Instruments
i) Canltal Managamant

The group's ohjeclive while capllal is to Its abllity 1o as a golng cancemn, so thal il can conlinue lo provide oplimum retums to the shareholders and lo other
Furiher its objecllve is to an optimal to reduce the cosl of capltal.

The capital structure of The group conslsts of net debl (borrowings as detalled in Nole No,15 offsel by cash and bank balances) and tolal equity of The group.

The group's Board reviews (he capltal struclure of The group on need basls. As part of this revlew, the Board considers the cost of capital and the risks assoclated wilh each class of
caplial. The gearing railo at 31si March 2022 of -87% (previous year 397% ) (See below)

Gearing Raflo ;
The gearing ratio at end of the reparting period was as follows : {Rs. in Lacs)
Patticulars As ml 318t As at 31st
March 2022 March 2021
Debl * 1,075.00 1,044,37
Less : Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 8) 75.98 12.09
Net Debi 999.02 1,932.27
Total Equity {1,147.38) {486.78)

Net Debl {o Eqully Rallo -87% -397%
'Enlsnniﬁ(edas‘ hl and shoit-1 [

Il) Credit risk management

Credil risk Is the risk of financlal loss to The group If a or yloa ial Instrument fails to meel Its contraclual
and arises princlpally from The group's ivables from loans and | Credil risk Is through credil approvals, establishing credlt limils and
y the of counlerparty lo which The group grants credit ierms In the normal course of business
iihy € of Financial Instrument
(Rs. in Lacs)
Financlal Assats As at 318t As at 31st

March 2022 March 2021

Measurad at amaortisad cost

Other financlal assels- Nen Current 14.82 21.38
Trade recelvables-Currenl 503.60 1,413.07
Olher financlal assels-Current 42,95 1.87
Cash and cash equivalenls 75.68 12,00
_Olher Bank Balancas-Currant 92.93 68.86
Total 820.08 1,524.17
At lhe end of Lhe reporting period, there are no of assels d at FVTPL. The carrying amouni reflecled above represents The group’s maximum
exposurs o oradi risk for such financlal assets

{Rs. In Lacs)
Financlal Llabliitles As at 318t As at 31st

March 2022 March 2021

Mosured at amortisod cost

Trade payables - Current 1,121.38 1,74265
Lease Liabilllles-Non Current - 68.55
Lease Llabililies-Current 10.20 44,33
Olher Financlal Liabiiilies-Current 178.77 .

Hormowings-Curran 1,075.00 1,844.37
Total 2,385.33 3,780.80

v} Elnanclal Risk Mansaemunt Oblectives

The group's Corporate Treasury function provides services lo the el access to ic and i ial markels market risk (Including currency
risk, Interes! rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Board of Directors manages the flnanclal risk of The group lhrough Intemal risk reports which analyse exposure by magnltude of risk.

Liquidity rlsk management

Ullimate responsIbility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of which has ished an approp liquidity risk rk for the of
the company's shor-lerm, medium-term and long-lerm funding and liquidity management requirements. The group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking
facllities and reserve borrowing facllilles, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by malching the maturily profiles of financial assels and liabllities, Note given
below sets out delalls of additionat undrawn facllitles thal The group has at Its disposal to further reduce liquidily risk.

Ligquidity risk

Liquldity risk is the risk that The group will encounter difficully in meeling the ialed with s ial llabilities that are setlled by delivering cash ar anolher finencial assel.
The group's approach to managing liquidity Is to ensure, as far as possible, that It will have sufficlent llquidily to meet Its llabilitles when Lhey are due, under both normal and slressed
conditions, without incurring unacceplable losses or risking damage 1o The group's reputallon.

The table below provides detalls reg g the d | of lal llabllitles
as of March 31, 2022
{Rs. In Lacs)
Partlculars Within 1 year 1-2 years More than 2 Total Carrylng
veara Amount
1,121,38 . - 1,121.38 1,121.36
L { 10.20 - - 10.20 10.20
Dther Financlal Llabllitles 178.97 . . 178.77 178.77
| Borrowings 1,075,00 - - 1.075,00 1,075.00 |
Total 2,385.33 - - 2,385.33 2,385.33
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(Rs_In Locs)

Particulars Within 1 year 1-2years Mora than 2 Tolal | Carrylng
ysarm Amount
As at 31at March 20217
Trade Payabios 1.742.84 = * 1,742.64 1,742.84
Lanse Linbility 44.33 2382 4473 112.88 112.88
Ofner Finaneial Liabililies - - - - -
Barrowings 1,844 37 - - 1,844.37 1,844,37
Total 3.731.34 23.82 44.73 3.780.89 3,790,889
v) Forelgn Currency risk management
The group undertakes [ In forelgn 3 to rate arise. rale exp! are d within
approved pollcy parameters.
Disclosure undor IND AS 115 (Revenus from Contracts with Custormars) (Rs. Inlacs)
Dlsaggregated revenue Information Year ended
31st March Year ended
2022 31st March 2021
Type of Services or goods
Sale of Producls 4,164,608 5,518 54
Other Operating Revenue 19.18 L
Total 4,183.87 5,516.54
Revenua from Contracts with Customers
Revenue [rom Customers based in indla 4,117.05 5,384,50
Revenue from Cuslomers based ouislde Indla 66.82 134.04
Total 4,183.87 5,518.54
Timing of Revenue Recognition
Goods transferred at a point In time _ 4,183.87 5.514.54
Total 4,183.57 5 618.54
(Rs. In Locs)
Trade lvables and C ( Asnat 315t As at 318t
March 2022 March 2021
Trade Recelvables (Includes GST) (Net of ECL) 583.80 1.413.07
Total 503.80 1413.87
Trade recelvables are non-Interest bearing and are generally on lerms of 0- 45 days. Rs. 85.53 Lacs (Rs. 15.63 as al 31sl March 2021) was as provislon for exp d credit

losses on trado recelvabiles.

Trade Ivables are p! d nel of In the Balance sheel.
Per bligation and per
The per ides the

p '
when The group expects to recognize these amounts In revenue. As at 31st March 2022, there were no

goeds/services.

amount of the lransaclion price yet 1o be recognized as at the end of the reporling period and an explanalion as lo
as the same |s satlsfied upon dellvery of

performance
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a. |nterest in other entltles

Detall of subsidiaries which have been consolldated are as follows:

Ownership Interest held by the | Ownership interesl held by lhe
5. Nl Name of Company Counlry of group non-controlling Inlerests Reporting date used for
o 31sl March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2021 2022 2021
1 |Premedium Pharma Limiled* Nigerla 09.989% 90.909% 0.001% 0.001% 31st March, 2022
* incorporaled on 26th October, 2018
b) Additlonal as by F 2 of the | Instructlons for P lon of C lidated FI lal to Schedule Ill to the
Companles Act, 2013
Curreni Year 2021-22
(Rs. InLags)
Mot Aszols, Le, lolal assels minus Share in Profil or Loss Share in Olher Comprenensive Share in Total Comprehensive
total llablllties Income Income
Name of the Entlly in the As % of
8. No.
& Group As % of AS % of consolidaled coﬁ‘:omg{ed
consolidaled net Amount| consolidated Amount Olher Amounl Total G he Amount
assels Profit or Loss Comprehen sive | Lomprenen
Income slve Income
Premedium 99.73% (1,144.21) 90.60% {664.39) 100.00% 4,08 090.96% (660.33)
Phamaceuticals Pvi
1 di
Premedium Pharma
Limited 0.26% (3.03) 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Non-controlling Interests
In Subsidlary * 0.00% 0.00 0.00% {0.00) 0.00% 0.00% (0.00)
Consolldation Adjusiments 0.01% 0.13) 0.04% {0.27) 0,00% 0.04% (0.27)
and Ellminalions
Totai 100.00% (1,147.36) 100 00% 06466 100.00% 4.08 100.00% (B50.80)
* figures are below rounding off norms applied by the Group.
{ Nel Assels Rs, 15/-, Loss for the year Re. 0.23/- and Total Comprehensive loss for the year Rs. 0.23/-)
Previous Year 2020-21
(RS, in Laos)
Nel Assets, |.e. lotal assels minus Shure in Profit or Loss Share In Olher Comprehensive Share In Total Comprehensive
folal liabilitles Income Income
Name of the Enlily In lhe As % of
i No Group As% of As % of consolidaled A
nel A d Amounl Olher Amounl Total Comprehen Amounl
assets Profil or Loss Comprehen slve B P
Income sive Income
Premedium 90.41% (463.86) 80.03% (850.51)|  100.00% 4.66 90.03% (854 65)
Pharmaceuticals Pvi.
hi Pharma 0.57% @80  012% @a|  000% 0.12% (.11
Limlted . ) ) '
Non-controlling Interesls
n Subsidiary * 0.00% 0.00 0.00% (0.00) 0.00% 0.00% (0.00)
C: Adjt 0.02% (0.09) -0.04% 0.40 0.00% -0.04% 040
and Eliminations
Total 100.00% (486,761 100.00% (960.22)]  100.00% 486 | 100.00% (855.36]

* figures are below rounding off norms applied by the Group.

( Net Assets Rs. 16/-, Loss for lhe year Re. 1/- and Total Comprehensive loss for lhe year Rs_ 1,11/-)

Due to COVID-18 sltuatlon, there have been several restriclions Imposed by lhe various Siale Governments across the counlry on the travel, goods movemenl and lransporiation
considering public health and safely measures, which had some Impacl on The group's supply chaln during the year ending of March, 2022. However, The group Is engaged in

Phar

belng

sarvices” Ihere has been no suspension of operations and The group has laken sleps for smooth funclioning of ils operations during the

pandem|c relating to COVID-18. The group Is closely monllering the Impact of the pandemic on all aspecls of Its business, including the Impact on Ils cuslomers, employees, vendors elc,

The managementi has exercised due care, In

and

on

, recoverabillly of

based on

for |

the Informallon available to dale, both Inlemal and extemal, while preparing The group's financlal stalements as of nnd for the year ended 31st March 2022.Furlher, the Management
belteves 1hat there may not be material Impsact of Covid-18 pandemlc on the financlal posillon and performance of The group, In the long-term. Howsver, the Impact assessment of COVID-
18 Is a conlinuing process glven Lhe uncertalntles assoclated wih its neture and duration and accordingly the Impact may be differenl from lhat eslimaled as al lhe date of approval of

these financial statemeants,

The group has Incurred a net loss (before olher comprehensive Income) of Rs. 664,66 Lacs during the cumment year and also reponed nccumulalad losses of Rs. 2148.38 Lacs as al 31

March, 2022, consequently the group have negalive nel worlh of Rs 1147.36 as on 31st March 2022 , However, the

have been prepared on a golng

concem basis, as the management Is confident on the group's abllity 1o continue as a going concem for a foreseeable future In vlew of lhe funds Infused by way of loan and letter of the

financial support from the Holding Company. The group Is now confidenl of meeling all Its llabllities during next twelve months, C

these have been

prepared on a going concem basls and accordingly no adjuslmenls have been considered necessary Lo 1he carrying veluss of the group's assets and llabllities al the year end.

The Paril of Indla has

PP

d the Code on Soclal Securily, 2020(the Code) which may impact the

by the C

y towards p fund, gratuily and ESI. The Code

have been published in Gazette of Indla however, 1he effective date has nol yel been nollfled. The Company wlli assess the Impact of lhe code when il comes Inlo effecl and will record
any related Impact in the perlod lhe Code becomes effeclive,if any.

Previous year figures have besen

where

As per our repori of even date altached

For SCV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Flmm Registration Number 1 N500089

(Sunny Singh)
Partner
Membership No. 5168634
Place : Gurugram
Dated: May 10, 2022

Y, to confirm to thls year's classification.

Or. Dilip Blrdi
[Dlreclor]
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For and on behalif of the Board of Direclors
of PremedIlum Pharmaceullcals Privale Limiled

Sanjiv Kumar Kothari
[Director]
[DIN : 00760851]

Mayank Bhargava
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